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Mr. James Vitale '
830 Division Strest
Moriessen, Pennsylvania 15062

..

Dear Mr. Vitale: L
Your latter of Jamunry 11th has been recel'n"ﬁf

and I was pleased to learn you enjoyed your visit to FBI L
Headquarters. : o

P

Pursuant to the instructions of President Johnson, ",
our report eoncerning thé-assassination of President Kennedy and .
the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald has been forwarded to the SR
Attorney General and to the Presidential Commission. We have =~ .=
not made the report public inasmuch as this Commission has been
charged with the responsibility to study all available information
and make 2 finding in these matters. Any public dissemination of
our report, therefore, will rest with the Commission. T e e

Sincerely yours,

NOTE: Correspondent is not identifiable in Bufiles.
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